Summary of Minutes INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE November 23, 2021

5:00 p.m.

Chairman Ancello called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u> :		Fred Ancello (Chair), Jackie Smith (Vice Chairwoman), Kathleen A. Taylor, Justin Wilcox, Yversha M. Roman (RMM)
OTHER LEGISLATORS PRESENT:		Frank Allkofer, George Hebert, Joshua Bauroth, Sabrina LaMar, Rachael Barnhart, Howard Maffucci, Steve Brew, John Baynes, Sean Delehanty, Tracy Diflorio, Sean Delehanty, Frank Keophetlasy, Calvin Lee, Michael Yudelson, Joseph Morelle Jr., Jennifer Wright, Linda Hasman
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT:		Jeff McCann (Deputy County Executive), Don Crumb (Law), Rochelle Bell (Planning Manager) John Bringewatt (County Attorney), Robert Franklin (CFO)
SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:		Be It Moved, that Article II, Section 545-6 of the Rules of the Monroe County Legislature, be, and hereby is suspended and modified by prohibiting public in- person access to the Committee Meeting in favor of video viewing or listening to, and recording and later transcription of such proceeding.
		<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Smith, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Wilcox. <u>ADOPTED:</u> 5-0
PUBLIC FORUM:		There were no speakers.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:		The minutes of October 26, 2021 meeting were approved as submitted.
NEW BUSIN	ESS:	
21-0431-	<u>Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Other Counties for Forensic Laboratory Services Provided by the</u> <u>Monroe County Crime Laboratory</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello	
	<u>MOVED</u> by Lo <u>ADOPTED:</u> 5-	egislator Smith, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Taylor. 0
21-0432-	Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State STOP-DWI Foundation, Inc. for DWI High Visibility Engagement Campaign Weekend Enforcement and Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Eight Municipalities - County Executive Adam J. Bello	
	<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Taylor, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Smith. <u>ADOPTED:</u> 5-0	
21-0433	<u>Authorize Intermunicipal Agreements with Ten Municipalities for the STOP-DWI Law Enforcement</u> <u>Program</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello	
	<u>MOVED</u> by Le <u>ADOPTED</u> : 5	egislator Smith, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Taylor. 0
21-0435	<u>Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for a Firearms Instructor</u> – County Executive Adam J. Bello	
	<u>MOVED</u> by La <u>ADOPTED:</u> 5-	egislator Taylor, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Smith. 0

21-0439 Amend Resolution 305 of 2020 to Accept Additional Funding from the New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services for the Operation Stonegarden Program and to Increase the Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Irondequoit – County Executive Adam J. Bello

> <u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Smith, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Taylor. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 5-0

OTHER MATTERS:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no other matters, Chairman Ancello adjourned the meeting at 6:08 p.m.

The next Intergovernmental Relations Committee meeting will be announced.

Respectfully submitted, Ian Watkins 2nd Assistant Deputy Clerk of the Legislature